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Fa— OHM Remediation 00313 / ARF
N\N= services Corp.
—_— A Subsidiary of OHM Corporation

March 11, 1999

Ms. Mauritza Montegross, Code 18

Atlantic-Division, NAVFACENGCOM «
LRA, Building A, Room 3200

1510 Gilbert Street

Norfolk, VA 23511-2699

Re:  Work Plan Submittal Remediation of the Camp Johnson Battery Dump - Site 85
Contract N62470-97-D-5000, Delivery Order 0013
MCB Camp Lejeune, NC

Dear Ms. Montegross:

Enclosed herewith please find one copy of OHM Remediation Services Corp.’s Final
Work Plan for the planned Remedial Action at MCB Camp Lejeune, NC for Site 85.
Included with this Work Plan are all the appendices comprising the SHSP, SAP, and QCP

plans.

Very truly yours,
OHM Remediation Services Corp.

James A. Dunn, Jr., P.E.
Senior Project Manager
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